Dana Minteer

From: Brenna Bird

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Johanne Godwin; Casey Jones
Subject: pbk

Make sure Dana gets all PBK reminders, not my account.

Brenna Bird

Guthrie County Attorney
Guthrie County Courthouse
200 North 5% Street, Ste. 9
Guthrie Center, lowa 50115
Office: 641.747.3765

Fax: 641.332.2423

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or
protected by one or more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or
applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not
read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any
attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission
of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you.







Dana Minteer

From: Brenna Bird

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Johanne Godwin; Dana Minteer; Casey Jones
Subject: calls

If anyone calls for me and it is not county attorney business, feel free to give them the phone number for the lowa AG's
office.
(515) 281-5164

Brenna Bird

Guthrie County Attorney
Guthrie County Courthouse
200 North 5™ Street, Ste. 9
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

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Brian Hoffman

Cc: Dana Minteer

Subject: battery backup

Brian, the battery backup that goes with the CA workstation isn’t working. It was beeping and giving a message that the
battery needs to be replaced. Not a problem for me, just wanted you to know. | am in the office this afternoon finishing
up the last few things

Brenna

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

From: Guthrie County Attorney

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 12:13 PM

To: Austin Westermann

Cc: Dana Minteer

Subject: RE: District 5 Administrative Orders for 2023

Austin, please add Dana Minteer to your list. She is cc’ed.

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

From: Austin Westermann <Austin.Westermann@iowacourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 1:10 PM
Subject: Re: District 5 Administrative Orders for 2023

Hello,
Several District 5 Administrative Orders for 2023 have been amended and one new order has been created.

Copies of those orders are attached to this email for your convenience,

Thank you

Austin J. Westermann

Executive Assistant - Court Administration

Iowa Judicial Branch | Fifth Judicial District

Polk County Historic Courthouse

500 Mulberry Street, Rm. 4383

Des Moines, lowa 50309
austin.westermann@iowacourts.gov | (515) 286-3198

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Guthrie County Government monitoring. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you inspected the email and know the content is safe. To report a phishing attempt, or if you are unsure of the authenticity of
an email, please highlight the email in your Inbox and then click on the "Report Phishing” selector appearing on your Outlook
toolbar.
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Dana Minteer

From: Brenna Bird

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:16 PM
To: Dana Minteer

Cc: Johanne Godwin; Casey Jones
Subject: FW: Juvenile Filings Guidance Chart

Did you get this?

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

From: Glick, Cindy [AG] <Cindy.Glick@ag.iowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 4:01 PM
Subject: Juvenile Filings Guidance Chart

To: All County Attorneys and Juvenile Justice Committee
From: Jessica Reynolds
Subject: Juvenile Filings Guidance Chart

Greetings,

In order to provide filers with some guidance in light of the lowa Supreme Court's recent new court rule
requiring that social records be filed using the corresponding EDMS document types (lowa Rule of Electronic
Procedure 16.805), the lowa Judicial Branch has created a chart that includes common types of filings in
juvenile cases and provides guidance on whether the filing is a social record or proposed exhibit, the document
security level of the document once it has been filed, and the appropriate EDMS document type to use when
filing the document. A brief summary of the rule, document labeling recommendations, and the current version
of the chart may be found at https://www.iowacourts.gov/iowa-courts/juvenile-court/juvenile-filings-guidance/.

The chart may be updated from time to time, so filers are encouraged to revisit the website.

Respectiully,



David Denison, JD | Staff Attorney

lowa Judicial Branch | lowa Supreme Court

Judicial Building | 1111 East Court Avenue | Des Moines | lowa 50319
515.348.4986 (phone) | 515.348.4964 (fax)
david.denison@iowacourts.gov

The lowa Judicial Branch dedicates itself to providing independent and accessible forums for
the fair and prompt resolution of disputes, administering justice under law equally to all persons.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Guthrie County Government monitoring. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you inspected the email and know the content is safe. To report a phishing attempt, or if you are unsure of the authenticity of
an email, please highlight the email in your Inbox and then click on the "Report Phishing" selector appearing on your Qutlook

toolbar.




Dana Minteer

From: Brenna Bird

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 9:42 PM
To: Dana Minteer

Subject: Fwd: Juvenile Filings Guidance Chart
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Glick, Cindy [AG] <Cindy.Glick@ag.iowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 4:01:09 PM
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
of the chart may be found at https://www.iowacourts.gov/iowa-courts/juvenile-court/juvenile-filings-quidance/.

The chart may be updated from time to time, so filers are encouraged to revisit the website.

Respectfully,

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
the fair and prompt resolution of disputes, administering justice under law equally o all persons.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Guthrie County Government monitoring. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you inspected the email and know the content is safe. To report a phishing attempt, or if you are unsure of the authenticity of
an email, please highlight the email in your Inbox and then click on the "Report Phishing" selector appearing on your Outlook
toolbar.







Dana Minteer

From: Brenna Bird

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 6:00 AM

To: Johanne Godwin; cjones@guthriecounty.hov
Subject: Fwd: Swearing in of newly elected County Officials

Get Outlook for Android

From: Danielle Fink <d.fink@guthriecounty.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 8:15:34 AM
Subject: Swearing in of newly elected County Officials

If interested, the newly Elected County Officials for the offices of County Supervisor, County Attorney, County Treasurer
and County Recorder will be sworn in on Tuesday, December 27t at 8:30 am in the Courtroom at the Guthrie County
Courthouse.

Anyone is welcome to attend if they wish.

Thank you,

Guthrie County Auditor
641-332-3261
guthriecounty.gov

DISCOVER %fﬁ» :

200 N 5tk Street
Guthrie Center, IA 50115

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or protected by one or
more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or other applicable laws. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not read, print, copy, distribute or use it
in any way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any attachments); and (3) notify the sender
immediately by reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission of this email message does not constitute a
waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you






Dana Minteer

— =
From: Brenna Bird
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:20 PM
To: Glick, Cindy [AG]
Subject: Re: Peg Bowman's Obituary :(

Can ICAA send flowers?

Get Outlook for Android

From: Glick, Cindy [AG] <Cindy.Glick@ag.iowa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:17:07 AM
Subject: Peg Bowman's Obituary :(

I am so very sorry to be sharing this with all of you this way @ Peg’s cancer came back apparently with a
vengeance. Let me know if you have any questions. Unfortunately with the incoming weather and holidays, it will be
very difficult for any of us to attend the services.

Peggy Lea Bowman, 69, of Redfield, joined God's Kingdom on
December 17, 2022, after a courageous battle with Lung Cancer.

Born in Fairfax, MO, September 23, 1953, to Geraldine Reva Allen and
William Keith Smith, she grew up in Linden, Iowa and St. Joseph,
Missouri, before moving to lowa and graduating from Adel-DeSoto high
school in 1971.

Peg gave birth to Amber Diane in 1977 and Trevor James in 1979. In
1983, she married Doug Baker and moved to Redfield, Iowa. She was
also Step-Mother to Scot Michael Baker, from Doug's first marriage.

It should be noted that she worked for Dr. Anthony Pakiam in her 20's
and took with her countless life lessons that he and his wife, Jen, shared
with her. Later on, she worked for the Dallas County Attorney, in
Redfield and Adel, for many years and eventually worked in the
Attorney General's Office in Des Moines, as an Administrative Assistant
for the Prosecuting Attorney's Training Council where she retired in
December 2017. She enjoyed meeting all of the county attorneys and

attending the annual training conference every June in Arnold's Park,

1



Iowa, and staying at the Fillenwarth Rcsort.

In 2009, after 10 years of courtship, she wed Darrell Morris Bowman.
They made their home in Redfield in their beloved 1915 Craftsman
house. The two of them traveled together, worked on home
improvements and their rental homes. It was a team effort that continued
throughout their relationship. They also enjoyed spending time with
friends and family and attending Iowa State sporting events.

Peg had an uncanny ability to make friends wherever she went. She
became friends with her hair stylist, Jen, her nail stylist, Dede, her Dr.,.
Nellie, the owner of her favorite boutique, Serena, and so many more.
She enjoyed gardening, working on her doll house, making Pysanki
eggs, camping, cooking, the Kansas City Chiefs, and all of her Cavalier
King Charles Spaniels, most recently her dear puppy Nellie B. She
hosted family Christmas every year on Christmas Day and loved to sit
outside during the warmer months.

She was a member of the Redfield Christian Church and it was there that
she grew her faith in Jesus Christ. Her faith was very important to her
and shc liked to talk about scriptures with family and friends. Earlier in
her life, she was also a member of the Redfield EMT unit, taught Sunday
School at the Redfield Methodist Church and was a member of the
Redfield Jaycees.

She is preceded in death by her parents and brother-in-law, Charlie Ellis.
Survivors include husband; Darrell Bowman of Redfield, children
Amber Baker of Redfield and Trevor Baker of Redfield; sister Pam Ellis
of Redfield, brother Pat Hale of Craig, Missouri; nieces Laurie (Larry
Jo) Allsup of Menlo, Stacey (Brian) Shannon of Redfield and Shelly
Ellis (Doug) of Fontanelle, and many great nieces and nephew and
grandpets whom she loved very much.

The family would like to thank the Mayo Clinic in Rochester, Mission
Cancer + Blood of Des Moines and Mercy One in Des Moines for their
time, kindness, candor and expertise in helping our mother, wife and
aunt with the most challenging journey of her life.

Memorials maybe directed to the Redfield Christian Church or Cavalier

2



Rescue Midwest http://cavalierrescuemidwest.org

To send flowers to the family of Peggy, please visit our floral store.
Published by Caldwell Parrish Funeral Home & Crematory on
Dec. 19, 2022.

https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/name/peggy-bowman-
obituary?id=38424374

Cindy L. Glick

Legal Secretary

Office of the Attorney General of lowa

Prosecuting Attorneys Training Coordinator Division

1305 E. Walnut Street, Hoover State Office Building

Des Moines, lowa 50319

Direct: (515) 281-5428 | FAX: (515) 281-6771 (Attn: PATC)
Email: Cindy.Glick@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or protected by one or more of the following: the
attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error,
please: (1) do not read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any attachments); and (3)
notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any
applicable privilege or protection. Thank you.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

— —
From: Brenna Bird
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:19 PM
To: Glick, Cindy [AG]
Subject: Re: Peg Bowman's Obituary :(

I'm so sorry.

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
school in 1971,

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



Iowa, and staying at the Fillenwarth Resort.

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
became friends with her hair stylist, Jen, her nail stylist, Dede, her Dr,.
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
and she liked to talk about scriptures with family and friends. Earlier in
her life, she was also a member of the Redficld EMT unit, taught Sunday
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
applicable privilege or protection. Thank you. .

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:18 PM
To: Casey Jones

Cc: Dana Minteer; Johanne Godwin

Subject: Re: Today/tomorrow

Yes

Get Outlook for Android

From: Casey Jones <c.jones@guthriecounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:31:54 PM

To: Brenna Bird <b.bird@guthriecounty.gov>

Cc: Dana Minteer <d.minteer@guthriecounty.gov>; Johanne Godwin <j.godwin@guthriecounty.gov>
Subject: Today/tomorrow

Hi Brenna,

I have already spoken to Dana and Jo about this, but also wanted to make sure | was involving you as well. Daycare just
let us know that they will be closed tomorrow, and | don’t believe | can work and watch a 2 year old. So | was planning to
go to my parents tonight (they live about an hour away) so that they could watch Parker while | work. Shane just called
and said the roads are starting to get bad, so I talked with Jo and Dana, and they thought it would be ok if | left this
afternoon early to get to my parents. That way when | get there, | can finish my workday to get to my 8 hours, and then
they will be able to help with my daughter tomorrow. | hope this is ok with you, | just wanted to keep you in the loop.

Thanks and have a Merry Christmas!

Casey Jones

Legal Secretary

Guthrie County Attorney’s Office
c.jones@guthriecounty.gov
Phone 641-747-3765

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 5:21 AM

To: samlangholz@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks
Get Outlook for Android

From: Heeren, Lance <Lance.Heeren@linncountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:15:15 PM

To: Brenna Bird <b.bird@guthriecounty.gov>

Subject: RE: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

My court schedule is fairly light this week, so | can be at my office phone at the below “windows.” 319-892-6334. An
email with a time and day Sam is likely to call would be great.

Tuesday, 12/20: Available 9 a.m. to noon; 1:30 to 2:30, and after 4:00

Wednesday, 12/21: Available 10:30 to 5:00.

Thursday, 12/22: Available 8:30 to 10 a.m., and 2:00 pm to 5:00.

{ LANCE J. HEEREN
E.I Assistant Linn County Attomey
Juvenile Division
211 8" Avenue SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Ph: 319-892-6330 | Fax: 319-892-6339
LinnCountylowa.gov

From: Brenna Bird <b.bird@guthriecounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Heeren, Lance <Lance.Heeren@linncountyiowa.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

Sounds good. It might make sense for Sam to have a call with you (or you and Tina) asap and then a meeting with the
larger group in January. We love in person meetings because that is where the best communication takes place.

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
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:16 PM

To: Brenna Bird <b.bird@guthriecounty.gov>

Subject: RE: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

Brenna: Congratulations on your election victory! | welcome the opportunity to talk to Sam about county
attorney/DHS/child protection issues. Thank you. | am wondering if you would like to include Tina Meth-Farrington in
the discussion, who continues to chair the ICAA Juveniie Justice Committee? She can certainiy speak for a iarger group of
ICAA members/county attorneys. The Juvie Justice Committee typically meets in January or February, which might
provide a good forum for the discussion.

In any event, have Sam contact me with details of when and how he (and you?) would like to meet (phone, in person at
Hoover, or Zoom). My direct line is 319-892-6334. | will be out of the office from 12/23/22 through 1/2/23, so we may
not get this accomplished until January. But | am very willing to travel to Des Moines if that works best for Sam and

you. Thank you for reaching out. Lance

{ LANCE J. HEEREN
EII Assistant Linn County Attomey
Juvenile Division
211 8" Avenue SW| Cedar Rapids, |A 52404

Ph: 319-892-6330 | Fax: 319-892-6339
LinnCountylowa.gov

From: Brenna Bird <b.bird@guthriecounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Heeren, Lance <Lance.Heeren@linncountyiowa.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING -- This email originated from outside of Linn County. Do not click any links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified that the content is safe. NEVER share your
username or password with anyone for any reason.

Lance,

Sam Langholz will be my Chief Deputy (top lawyer). | would like him to understand the problems with DHS and the
concerns of county attorneys. Would you have time to talk to him sometime? | would be glad to join too.

I want to make sure we are protecting children.

Brenna

Brenna Bird



Guthrie County Attorney
Guthrie County Courthouse
200 North 5t Street, Ste. 9
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
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Brenna Bird <b.bird@guthriecounty.gov>

Subject: FW: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

Hi Brenna. | used an old email address for you and my email below bounced back. Thanks! Lance

{ LANCE J. HEEREN

I.EII Assistant Linn County Attomey
Juvenile Division
211 8" Avenue SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
Ph: 319-892-6330 | Fax: 319-892-6339

LinnCountylowa.gov

From: Heeren, Lance

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:12 PM

To: 'Reynolds, Jessica [AG]' <Jessica.Reynolds@ag.iowa.gov>; Ed Bull <ebull@marioncountyiowa.gov>; 'Tina Meth-
Farrington' <tmfarrin@calhouncounty.iowa.gov>; 'bbird@guthriecounty.us' <bbird@guthriecounty.us>

Cc: Maybanks, Nick <Nick.Maybanks@linncountyiowa.gov>

Subject: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

Thank you again to Jessica for arranging, and to all for attending, last Friday’s meeting. Attached is a recent
article from the Cedar Rapids Gazette about an Assistant Linn County Attorney who is extremely passionate
and protective when it comes to newborns and young children who are exposed to dangerous substances by
their parents/caretakers, and is one who constantly challenges his supervisor, co-workers, DHS workers and
DHS supervisors, law enforcement, GAL's, Assistant AG’s, and even judges, to be more proactive in protecting
the most vulnerable and helpless from the harmful effects from parental use of meth, cocaine, heroin, and
opiates.

| was quite surprised by the “Attack Matt” strategy taken by DHS/AG on Friday. My friend and co-worker who
again, by pursing a CINA adjudication in a PIDs-Meth case involving a newborn, is simply following a
policy/protocol | established for our office, deserved a better defense than what | provided. Today | again
reviewed Matt’s email exchanges with the DHS abuse investigator and his supervisor, discussing the issues of

emergency removal and filing of a CINA in the case at issue. Nothing in Matt’s emails struck me as being
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unprofessional, threatening, or the least bit “vitriolic.” (How many times did Ellen Ramsey-Kacena and others
use the word “vitriol” to describe Matt’s communications with them?) His emails are pure “Matt being Matt,”
as he confidently, excitedly, and passionately tries to convince others that his course of action is the correct
and best one. Matt did not tell DHS that he was going to seek removal at the PTC. He merely gave the DHS
investigator a “head’s up,” to be prepared to answer questions from Judge Bryner about why DHS did not
seek removal or request a CINA. (Judge Bryner has been known to order removal at a PTC, even when neither
DHS nor the State is requesting removal.) And when Matt suggested in an email that the supervisor (Kim
Hahn) should attend the PTC to explain the department’s position, she responded that she had full confidence
in the worker’s ability to testify as to why DHS did not believe a removal or CINA were necessary. Matt is
beloved by most if not all DHS workers here in Linn...not feared. They know he will respond to any request for
help anytime, any day of the week...ne makes himself that accessible to DHS workers/investigators. He is a
favorite of judges and attorneys as well. So | do not see this case and AG intervention as a Linn County
Attorney’s Office “personnel” issue.

Nonetheiess, as a resuit of Friday’s meeting, i wiii instruct iViatt to be sure he does not inciude any “vitrioi” in
his email exchanges with DHS and Ellen, and to be a bit more open minded and less
critical/judgmental/dramatic about the Department’s position when it differs from the State’s. | will also
remind my juvenile attorneys to follow our office protoco! when it comes to disagreements with DHS, i.e.
“communicate, communicate, and communicate, always do so in a professional, respectful, non-threatening
manner, and contain your disbelief.” [ do not plan any action beyond that. Ellen Ramsey-Kacena
represented parents in juvenile court in Linn County for several years before joining the AG’s office. She and
Matt did not get along then, and do not get along now. There are many attorneys and judges here in Linn who
would very likely admit that they too did not get along with Ellen. The reports of Ellen speaking to the
represented mother in Matt’s case just prior to entering court last week, outside the presence and knowledge

of the mother’s attorney, did not surprise me.

Final note: It is apparent after Friday’s meeting that the AG now plans to step in to replace the county
attorney in any CINA/TPR case where DHS alleges “disagreement,” and asks the AG to do so. | do not
understand the AG’s offense at the county attorney’s request that the AG contact the county attorney prior to
filing an appearance, to advise of the disagreement and AG’s planned appearance. Not only is the request a
matter of professional courtesy, but we make it in order to give the AG the opportunity to hear the county
attorney’s side in the matter, obtain assurances that DHS’s position will be adequately presented to the court
by the county attorney, and to receive information that DHS may have omitted/withheld in its request. That
way the AG can make a better informed decision as to whether or not a “disagreement” exists, or if it does,
whether the disagreement warrants AG intervention and replacement of the county attorney as attorney for
the State. In no way are we county attorney’s suggesting that we are the ones to decide if there is a
“disagreement” or whether AG intervention is necessary.

Back to the Black Jack table Ed. Enjoy Vegas. Sorry this got so long. Thank you all again. Lance

{ LANCE J. HEEREN
IEII Assistant Linn Counly Attomey
Juvenile Division
211 8" Avenue SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Ph: 319-892-6330 | Fax: 319-892-6339
LinnCountylowa.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or protected by one or more
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

From: Heeren, Lance <Lance.Heeren@Ilinncountyiowa.gov>
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
attorney/DHS/child protection issues. Thank you. 1 am wondering if you would like to include Tina Meth-Farrington in
the discussion, who continues to chair the ICAA Juvenile Justice Committee? She can certainly speak for a larger group of
ICAA members/county attorneys. The Juvie Justice Committee typically meets in January or February, which might
provide a good forum for the discussion.

In any event, have Sam contact me with details of when and how he (and you?) would like to meet (phone, in person at
Hoover, or Zoom). My direct line is 315-852-6334. | will be outi of the office from 12/23/22 thiough 1/2/23, so we imay
not get this accomplished until January. But | am very willing to travel to Des Moines if that works best for Sam and

you. Thank you for reaching out. Lance

{ LANCE J. HEEREN
li'I Assistant Linn County Aftomey
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

Sam Langholz will be my Chief Deputy {top lawyer). | would like him to understand the problems with DHS and the
concerns of county attorneys. Would you have time to talk to him sometime? | would be glad to join too.

| want to make sure we are protecting children.

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

To: Brenna Bird <b.bird @guthriecounty.gov>

Subject: FW: 4.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

Hi Brenna. | used an old email address for you and my email below bounced back. Thanks! Lance

i LANCE J. HEEREN
IiII Assistant Linn County Attomey
Juvenile Division
211 8" Avenue SW | Cedar Rapids, I1A 52404

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
DHS supervisors, law enforcement, GAL’s, Assistant AG’s, and even judges, to be more proactive in protecting
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
help anytime, any day of the week...he makes himself that accessible to DHS workers/investigators. He is a
favorite of judges and attorneys as well. So | do not see this case and AG intervention as a Linn County
Attorney’s Office “personnel” issue.

Nonetheless, as a result of Friday’s meeting, | will instruct Matt to be sure he does not include any “vitriol” in
his email exchanges with DHS and Ellen, and to be a bit more open minded and less
critical/judgmental/dramatic about the Department’s position when it differs from the State’s. | will also
remind my juvenile attorneys to follow our office protocol when it comes to disagreements with DHS, i.e.
“communicate, communicate, and communicate, aiways do so in a professionai, respectfui, non-inreatening
manner, and contain your disbelief.” | do not plan any action beyond that. Ellen Ramsey-Kacena
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
whéther the disagreement warrants AG intervention and replacement of the county attorney as attorney for
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
BI Assistant Linn County Attomey
Juvenile Division
211 8" Avenue SW | Cedar Rapids, |A 52404

Ph: 319-892-6330 | Fax: 319-892-6339
LinnCountylowa.gov

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Guthrie County Government monitoring. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you inspected the email and know the content is safe.




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or protected by one or more
of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or other applicable laws. If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently
delete or destroy the message (including any attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any
unintended transmission of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you

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

To: Heeren, Lance

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
200 North 5 Street, Ste. 9
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

d LANCE J. HEEREN
I:.I Assistant Linn County Aftomey
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

LANCE J. HEEREN

{
EI Assistant Linn County Attomey
Juvenile Division
211 8" Avenue SW | Cedar Rapids, |A 52404
Ph: .319-892-6330 | Fax: 319-892-6339

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
represented parents in juvenile court in Linn County for several years before joining the AG's office. She and
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

4
EJI Assistant Linn County Attomey
Juvenile Division

211 8" Avenue SW | Ccdar Rapids, IA 52404
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

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:19 PM

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

—

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

i want 1o make sure we are protecting children.
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

Subject: FW: 1.22.22 meeting with AG and DHS Folks

Hi Brenna. | used an old email address for you and my email below bounced back. Thanks! Lance

{ LANCE J. HEEREN
E‘I Assistant Linn County Attomey
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
Farrington' <tmfarrin@calhouncounty.iowa.gov>; 'bbird@guthriecounty.us' <bbird @guthriecounty.us>

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
DHS supervisors, law enforcement, GAL'’s, Assistant AG’s, and even judges, to be more proactive in protecting
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
policy/protocol | established for our office, deserved a better defense than what | provided. Today I again
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
the State. In no way are we county attorney’s suggesting that we are the ones to decide if thereis a
“disagreement” or whether AG intervention is necessary.

Back to the Black Jack table Ed. Enjoy Vegas. Sorry this got so long. Thank you all again. Lance

{ LANCE J. HEEREN
I Q_T Assistant Linn County Atforney
=R Juveniie Division
L 211 8" Avenue SW | Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
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
of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attomey work product doctrine, or other applicable laws. If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently
delete or destroy the message (including any attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any
_unintended transmission of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you

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

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Jesse Swensen

Subject: FW: Electronic Search Warrants - Updated Instruction Document
Attachments: INSTRUCTION_DOCUSIGN.pdf

fyi

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

From: Stacey Armstrong <Stacey.Armstrong@iowacourts.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 1:24 PM

To: Brenna Bird <b.bird@guthriecounty.gov>

Cc: Timothy Farmer <Timothy.Farmer@iowacourts.gov>; Tim Farmer <tim@treysucherlaw.com>
Subject: Fw: Electronic Search Warrants - Updated Instruction Document

Brenna,

this is just one of the emails we received from Pam Maynard regarding electronic search warrants. It's my understanding a
video was sent out to law enforcement as well. | have talked with Leora and she said Blake was on vacation but he is
going to look into this process once he gets back. Judge Huppert had asked us clerk's if this was being done and it
sounds like only polk and dallas have done it so far in our district. Other district are doing it now. Have been for awhile.

thank you!

Stacey Armstrong

Adair and Guthrie County Clerk of Court
Adair 641-743-2445

fax 641-743-2974



Guthrie 641-747-3415

fax 641-747-2420
————— Forwarded by Stacey Armstrong/District5/JUDICIAL on 12/19/2022 01:00 PM -----

From: Pamela Maynard/SCA/JUDICIAL

To: D1 Associate Judges, D1 Clerks of Court, D1 District Judges, D1 Magistrates, D1 Senior Judges, D2 Associate Judges, D2 Clerks of Court, D2 District
Judges, D2 Magistrates, D3 Associate Judges, D3 Clerks of Court, D3 District Judges, D3 Magistrates, D3 Senior Judges, D4 Associate Judges, D4 Clerks of
Court, D4 District Judges, D4 Magistrates, D4 Senior Judges, D5 Associate Judges, D5 Clerks Of Court, D5 District Judges, D5 Magistrates, D5 Senior Judges,
D6 Associate Judges, D6 Clerks of Court, D6 District Judges, D6 Magistrates, D6 Senior Judges, D7 Associate Judges, D7 Clerks of Court, D7 District Judges, D7
Magistrates, D8 Associate Judges, D8 Clerks of Court, D8 District Judges, D8 Magistrates, D8 Senior Judges, Heidi Baker/District8/JUDICIAL@JUDICIAL, Kellee
R Cortez/District6/JUDICIAL@JUDICIAL, Laura Kyndesen/District4/JUDICIAL@JUDICIAL, Lena Heit/District1/JUDICIAL@JUDICIAL, Peggy
Frericks/District3/JUDICIAL@JUDICIAL, Scott Hand/District2/JUDICIAL@JUDICIAL

Cc: Barbara L Peterson/SCA/JUDICIAL@JUDICIAL

Date: 09/07/2022 01:41 PM

Subject: Fw: Electronic Search Warrants - Updated Instruction Document

Please see the attached updated instruction document in the email below that has been sent out to law enforcement
agencies. These instructions include all steps including officer, judge and clerk.

Thank you,

[’am Maynard | Project Manager

lowa Judicial Branch | Information Technology

Judicial Building | 1111 East Court Avenue | Des Moines | lowa 50319
pamela.maynard@iowacourts.gov

www.iowacourts.gov

The lowa Judicial Branch dedicates itself to providing independent and accessible forums for
the fair and prompt resolution of disputes, administering justice under law equally to all persons.

From: Pamela Maynard/SCA/JUDICIAL

To: 73-2@mediacombb.net, 7630@laurens-ia.com, 9-32@cysumner.com, abrown@sheriff.poltcounty-ia.gov, ackleypd41@gmail.com,
adodd@co.franklin.ia.us, agodzicki@boonecounty.iowa.qov, albiapd@iowatelecom.net, aleu@pocahontaspolice.com, andy.humphrey@cityofrobins.org,
aplingtonpd@iowatelecom.nel, amoldsparkpd@arnoldsparkeity.com, aschrad@eldoraiowa.com, bburke@cityofcarroll.com, belark@milford.ia.us,
bdavis@fayetteiowa.com, bdevereaux@obriencountysheriff.com, bdoiel@hcia.us, becthold@wupd.com, bill-campbell@iowa-city.org,
bkunkel@johnsoncountyiowa.gov, bmarquardi@louisacountyia.gov, bmiller@kcso.net, bolson@tcaexpress.net, bparker@decorahia.org,
bpd.mcdaniel@gmail.com, brichmond@jeffersoncoiowa.com, britt@ci.monticello.ia.us, broberts@wppd-dpd.org, bschroeder@cityofdyersville.com,
bwright@osagepd.org, byoung@akronia.org, Ben.Boeke@oskaloosaiowa.org, chrunstein55@amail.com, ccso@chickasawcoia.org, ceckles@shco.org,
chief kannedy@clpd.carterlake-ia.qov, chief@aureliaia.com, chief@cilyofcharlescity.org, chief@denisonpd.net, chief@hiawathapolice.com,
chief@independenceia.org, chief@webstercity.com, chiefevans@itt.net, chris@lakeviewlifestyle.com, cilyoc@orangecityiowa.com, cipolice31@iowatelecom.net,
clarksvillepolice@yahoo.com, cocityclerk@frontiernet.net, cole@stormlake.org, coonrapidspd22@gmail.com, cops@spenceriowacity.com, cpd@netins.net,
craig.berle@cedarfalls.com, crescopd@iowatelecom.net, csheehan@woodburycountyiowa.qov, Chief@marionpolice.com, Chiefevans@mediacombb.net,
CPD1@calmaria.com, CRaveling@claycounty.iowa.qov, d.doyle@cedar-rapids.orq, d.hinton@keokukpd.com, dan.schaffer@lakecityiowa.com,
dave@atlanticiowapd.org, davidlich28@merrilliowa.org, daytonpd@lveta.com, dbanks@cityofhudsonia.com, dchambers@cityofquitenberaia.gov,
dclaw@netins.net, desheriff@netins.net, denneym@burlingtoniowa.org, derekscott@cherokeecoso.us, dfank@worthcounty.orq, dichnson@monroecoia.us,
dkaistrope@gmail.com, dkucera@so.tamacounty.org, dmartinez@kanawhaiowapd.org, dmedaniel@hardincountyia.gov, dmclaren@casscoia.us,
dmesheriff@dmcounty.com, dphillips@wapellocounty.org, dpickett@co.bremer.ia.us, dquigley@toledoiowa.qov, dreilly@grinnellpd.com,
dshannon@cityofmtvernon-ia.gov, dsmutzler@decorahia.org, dStuelke@waylandiowa.com, dthomas@jeffersoncoiowa.com, dlimmons@hamiltoncounty.org,
dunlappd@loganet.net, dvenenga@northlibertyiowa.org, dyamada@cilyofharlan.com, dysaripd@fctc.coop, Dave.Beuter@linncountyiowa.gov,
ejspd1088@gmail.com, epd@yousq.net, epdchief@alpinecom.net, epdshatto@amail.com, ericjohansen@glenwoodpolice.org, fairbankpolice@gmail.com,
farringtonc@ottumwa.us, feakeri@waterloopolice.com, garnavillopd@gmail.com, gbaloun@co.dickinson.ia.us, gcpd@grundycenter.com,

geoff. huff@cityofames.org, garaver@co.jones.ia.us, glendenink@dmcounty.com, godsey@dps.state.ia.us, aregbmcso@amail.com, GowriePD@weccta.net,
hamptonpd@amail.com, hartleypd@tcaexpress.net, hintonpd@micnel.net, hudson@belleplaineiowa.gov, hwpd@siouxcounty.org, ingallsart85@yahoo.com,
j.amsden@mononaiowa.com, j.lindaman@bentonsheriff.com, jamievv@siouxcounty.org, jbaker@urbanapd.com, jbrinkley@masoncity.net, jcrooks@floydcoia.org,
iengland@millscountyiowa.gov, jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org, jhauschild@manchesteriowapolice.com, jholtonir@hotmail.com, jiohnson@butlercoiowa.orq,
ikennedy@dbqcosheriff.com, jleclere@delawarecountyia.us, jlester@washingtoniowa.gov, jmarcellus@jeffersoncoiowa.com, jnelson@cityofiowafalls.com,
joel.sanders@humboldtpd.com, john8123@hotmail.com, joseph.tyler@uni.edu, josh.driscoll@clpd.carterlake-ia.gov, jparsons@williamsburgiowa.org,
ipd01@netins.net, jschlutt@co wright.ia.us, jspunaugle@montgomerycountyia.gov, [steinkuehler@crawfordso.net, jtebrink@co.plymouth.ia.us,
jthomas351@partnercom.net, jwiebold@city.boone.ia.us, jwilliams@greenecountysheriff.net, Jason.Maahs@iowadot.us, Jason.petersen@okoboiicity.com,
kbrothers@clarindapolice.com, kesheriff@keokukcountyia.com, keotapd@cloudburstd.net, kingsleypd@wiatel.net, kirk.dolleslager@grundycountyiowa.gov,
klamberson@newsharoniowa.com, kory.elston@bvsheriff.com, kpals@cqgcounty.org, kvandevegte@lemarsiowa.com, kwollmuth@osceolacoia.org,
lansingpd@mchsi.com, leiboldj@waterloopolice.com, fleener@webstercountyia.org, lange314@hotmail.com, Impd@wctatel.net, Imurray@citymipia.com,
loganiapolice@gmail.com, loganj@westburlington.org, Ipcchief@lpctel.net, Ischultes@paloaltosheriff.com, lucas@dps.state.ia.us,
madridpolicedepartment@agmail.com, manderson@brittiowapd .org, manillapd@fmctc.com, manlypolice219@yahoo.com, mansonia@ncn.net,
matl.bruner@dnr.iowa.qov, mcomer@peosiapolice.com, mdalsing@cityofdubuaue.org, mdean@evansdalepd.org, melbpd@partnercom.net,
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